Signal Hill Products (PTY) LTD
Shipment Confirmation

SHP COMPANY DETAILS: SHIP TO DETAILS:
Company Name Epping | Name: Horse and River
Address 166 Gunners Circle | Delivery Address 38 Chopin Street
Epping 1 Vanderbijlpark
Cape Town Vanderbijlpark GP 1911
wc SOUTH AFRICA
7460 Afttn: Shaun Supra
Phone: 021 200 5818
Email: info@signalhillproducts.com | Shipping Contact: 0169323095
SHIPMENT DETAILS: SHIPMENT NOTES:

Shipment Number: $8111532
Sales Order Nbr: $0091239
Processed Date: 2111/2023
Warehouse: LRFG06
Customer ID: C0516
Customer Name: Horse and River
Shipment Weight: 49.200000
Ship Via: Liguor Runners SA
1 FG BR-375 Striped Horse Lager - 12 x 600ml NRBs (5% ALC/\VOL) CASE 3.0000 67BE8 35.7000
2 FG BR-239 Devil's Peak King's Blockhouse IPA - 24 x 330ml NRBs (6% ALC/VOL) CASE 1.0000 4EBCB 13.5000

Driver: DPBC Packed By:

Cust Received By:
Driver Signature: DPBC Checked By:
Cust Signature
Truck Reg: Date:
Total Qty: 4.0000

Investec Bank — Account name: Devils Peak Brewery — Account number: 10011478222 -— Branch code: 580105
Company Req: 2013/035584/07 — Company VAT: 4460259833
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Alice Mashile

From: Nick Sims <Nicks@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 November 2023 11:12

To: Alice Mashile

Cc: Dailen Pillay; Conley Roux

Subject: RE: Error

Hi Alice

You don’t need to worry about this shipment for now, they have to sigh new trading terms before they can receive their
orders.

Kind regards,

Nick Sims

SIGNAL HILL PROBUCTS

AR 718 Baviria
Devils Peak W

BEER COMPANY d

From: Alice Mashile <alice@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Nick Sims <Nicks@signalhillproducts.com>

Cc: Dailen Pillay <dailen.pillay@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: RE: Error

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you. | appreciate it.

From: Nick Sims <Nicks@signalhillproducts.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:51 AM

To: Alice Mashile <alice@I|rsa.co.za>

Cc: Dailen Pillay <dailen.pillay@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: RE: Error

Hi Alice
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DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not
the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached
to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or
telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are those of the
sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered
Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must
scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses,
we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from
the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail message.
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